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TO: Members of the Executive Committee

(Fuller, Chairperson; Weiser; Teague; Barros; Viera; Iglesias;
Caponegro)

FROM: Chairperson Dealice Fuller

RE: Meeting of The Executive Committee

WHEN: *** WEDNESDAY --- AUGUST 18, 2021***

TIME: 6:30 PM

WHERE: CB#1’s District Office
435 Graham Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11211
(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA:

» Agenda for the September 14, 2021 Combined Public Hearing and Board Meeting.

All meeting attendees (City employees, visitors, and members of the public over the age of two who are
medically able to tolerate a face covering) must wear a face covering at all times, regardless of vaccination
status, except when eating or drinking. All meeting attendees must remain 6 feet apart at all times,
regardless of vaccination status.

Please do not attend this meeting if:

=You have experienced any symptoms of COVID-19 within the past 10 days (a fever of 100.0 degrees
Fahrenheit or greater, a new cough, new loss of taste or smell, or shortness of breath).

= You have tested positive for COVID-19 within the past 10 days.

= You have been in close contact (within 6 feet for at least 10 minutes over a 24- hour period) with anyone
while they had COVID-19 within the past 10 days and are required to quarantine under existing CDC
guidance (you have not had COVID-19 within the past 3 months, and you are not fully vaccinated)

Board Meeting notices can be found at:

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign
language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718- 389-0009; at
least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.

(DF/mbw)
cc: CB#1 Board Members
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